New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTER, NEW MEXICO

March 9. 1960 (\

5
fania

M S.B.¥. Company
c/o Mr. 5. L. laddox
411 Bunker fve.
Aatec VNew lMexico

Le: M.S.B.i #1 Montgomery
K-28-30N-12. San Juan Co.

Dear Rob:
Our records indicate that the above well] was disconnected from the pipeline
in November 1656 and hac not produced cince that iime. We presume that

it is not your intention to cttempt re-completion.

We1)l you, therefore. please notify us when the well is to be permanently
plugged and abandoned according to Commiszion Fules and Begulations.

Yours very truly

ZEmery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3
ECAzks
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